_Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD

From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, December 12, 2014 10:55 AM

To: ‘Larry’

Cc: Kelly Cassels

Subject: OCD Compliance Hearing Scheduled for January 8, 2015
Attachments: 2014-12-09 Complete Application for Hearing.pdf

Dear Mr. Marker:

Per my email to you on November 18, 2012, the New Mexico Qil Conservation Division (“OCD”) | have scheduled a
hearing for 8:00 AM on January 8, 2015, at our Santa Fe office, located at 1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM
87505. At Hearing | will seek an order directing you to comply with OCD Rule 19.15.8.9 requiring financial assurance
and as | have since noted OCD Rule 19.15.7.24 NMAC because again, no monthly production reports have been received
from you since August, 2014,

In the event of non-compliance, the OCD will seek sanctions against Marker Qil per the attached application for
hearing. if you comply with these rules prior to the hearing date, please notify me and we can resolve the issue prior to
hearing. If you have any questions regarding the hearing process, please contact me at (505) 476-3463 or
Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us.

Best regards

Keith Herrmann

Assistant General Counsel

New Mexico Qil Conservation Division
1220 5. St. Francis Dr.,

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Tel: (505) 476-3463

Fax: {505) 476-3462
Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us




